

City of Maricopa

City Hall 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza Maricopa, AZ 85138 Ph: (520) 568-9098 Fx: (520) 568-9120 www.maricopa-az.gov

Meeting Minutes - Final City Council Regular Meeting

Mayor Christian Price Vice-Mayor Peggy J. Chapados Councilmember Marvin L. Brown Councilwoman Julia R. Gusse Councilmember Vincent Manfredi Councilmember Nancy Smith Councilmember Henry M. Wade Jr.

Tuesday, October 16, 2018

7:00 PM

Council Chambers

1. **Call to Order**

The City Council Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:17 p.m. Pastor Grady Root gave the Invocation and Mayor Price led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. **Roll Call**

Present: 7 - Councilmember Vincent Manfredi, Councilmember Henry Wade, Councilwoman Julia R. Gusse, Mayor Christian Price, Councilmember Nancy Smith, Vice Mayor Peggy Chapados and Councilmember Marvin L. Brown

3. Proclamations, Acknowledgements and Awards

PRES 18-28 Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy (MCLA) Fall 2018 Session Acknowledgement. 3.1

> Director of Administrative Services, Jennifer Brown presented the Maricopa Citizen Leadership Academy 2018 Fall Session Graduating Class. She stated it was the 19th session and a total 309 overall graduates. She reviewed the graduation requirements and provided pictures. The following graduates were presented with a certificate and pin: Tracie Armstead-Payton, Bill Boone, Orlinda Burbank, Jeremy Cardinal, Carole Dismuke, Roger Gillespie, Elizabeth Howell, Dave Jenkins, Ray Kilgore, Danielle Lemorin, Lynn Lokey, Joselyn Moralez, Aaron Mower, Antonia Presume, Bill Robertson, Christina Sandsness, Kimberly Saxberg, Tom Seitz, Julia Shoemaker, Idee Sodimu, and Cindy Turner. The class posed for pictures with the Mayor and Council. Mrs. Brown announced the next MCLA Session would be the 2019 Spring Session and it would start in April, 2019. She directed those interested to register at www.maricopa-az.gov.

The Presentation was heard.

4. Report from the Mayor

Mayor Price reported attending the Fall International Council of Shopping Centers event in Los Angeles with Councilmember Manfredi. He reported on his participation on the Mud Run and stated it was postponed to November 3 due to bad weather. Next, he announced that October was National Arts and Humanities Month and elaborated.

Vice-Mayor Chapados announced there was a new art gallery display at City Hall in honor of Maricopa Veterans. She thanked the members of the Arts Committee and Councilwoman Gusse.

5. Report from the City Manager

There were no items reported.

6. Call to the Public

Judith Zaimont thanked the Mayor for announcing the National Arts and Humanity Month. She stated the Maricopa Music Circle would host an Autumn Musicale. She stated the free event would be held Saturday, November 4th between 3:00 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. and noted the location would be announced in the media. She gave details of the activities at the event and encouraged participation.\

Shelley Gillespie announced that she and Roger Gillespie were Film Resource Coordinators appointed by the Arizona Office of Film and Digital Media as ambassadors of goodwill. She stated they would promote goodwill and looking for locations for filming. She discussed the economic development benefits to the City of Maricopa. She announced that the Copa Shorts Film Fest would be at City Hall on February 24, 2019 and at Maricopa High School Performing Arts Center on February 23, 2019. She stated the deadline for films and screenplays was October 27, 2018. She thanked the Mayor and Council and City Manager Horst.

Councilmember Wade acknowledged Tommie Smith and John Carlos for their actions in the 1968 Mexico City Olympics.

Mayor Price thanked the Maricopa Unified School District Board Members and Superintendent Dr. Lopeman for the previous joint meeting. Lastly, he announced the State of the City Address would be held next Wednesday (October 24, 2018) at City Hall at 6 p.m. He encouraged participation.

7. Minutes

7.1 MIN 18-87 Approval of Minutes from the October 2, 2018 City Council Work Session.

A motion was made by Councilmember Manfredi, seconded by Vice Mayor Chapados, that the Minutes be Approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

7.2 MIN 18-88 Approval of Minutes from the October 2, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting.

A motion was made by Councilmember Manfredi, seconded by Vice Mayor Chapados, that the Minutes be Approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

8. Public Hearings

9. Consent Agenda

9.1 There are no items scheduled on the Consent Agenda.

iv. Regular Agenda	10.	Regular Agenda
--------------------	-----	----------------

10.1 There are no items scheduled on the Regular Agenda.

11. Executive Session

There were no items for executive session.

12. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilwoman Julia R. Gusse, seconded by Councilmember Henry Wade, to Adjourn at 7:40 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Certification of Minutes

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of Maricopa, Arizona, held on the 16th day of October, 2018. I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

Dated this 6th day of November, 2018.

Vanessa Bueras City Clerk